

Franco-Thai Chamber of Commerce

Kian Gwan House III, 5th FI., 152 Wireless Rd., Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330

Attn.: Kh. Séverine Clément

Bangkok, February 24, 2023

**Subject: FTCC Board Member application** 

Dear Kh. Séverine,

It is with great pleasure that I hereby apply for renewal to the position of FTCC Board Member at the next AGM to be held on March  $22^{nd}$ , 2023.

I have actually already enjoyed this position over the past 6 years as well as being a Vice-President for the past 4 years and wish to go on for at least another term.

I am also the Chairman of the SMEs & Entrepreneurs Committee and wish to carry on with this duty, especially with the Mentoring program to help Entrepreneurs setting up their projects.

Yours faithfully,

Philippe Claire



# Philippe CLAIRE

French / Thai Citizenship Permanent Resident in Thailand Email: philippe@venturyasia.com



#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2016-now FRANCO-THAI CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (FTCC)

Board Member from August 2016 to March 2019. Vice-President from March 2019 onwards.

1994-now **VENTURY Co., Ltd. – Owner & Managing Director** - Bangkok

Turn-key Factory - Design and M&E Contractor - EPC Local & Export Business (Bangladesh, Myanmar, ...)

Non-exhaustive References:

- ✓ Satys (ex-CIEE), ERNI, NST, Imaj, TNK: EPC Turn-key Project c/w Construction and MEP.
- ✓ Nestlé Chachoengsao, Nestlé Bangpoo, Nestlé Bangchan, Aromatech, Jean Niel, Argeville, Yummix, Annette, Prova: Clean Room / Food Grade Environment for F&B Industry.
- ✓ ETA (Swatch Group), Novolux, Pro-Finish, Güerhing, Kolang, Minebea: Clean Room Environment for Micro-Mechanic Industry.
- ✓ Biomove, Lerdsin Hospital, Vascular, Péters Surgical, Stem Cell, Urgo, Suturex, Durex: Clean Room Environment for Pharmaceutical Industry.
- ✓ LaZgam, LFIB, ISB, Sequoya: Commercial AC System & Energy Saving Solutions.
- ✓ Exclusive Representative for Electrostatic Air Cleaner Swiss Maker *Elbaron*: Oil Mist Removal for CNC Machines, Environment & Health Issues.

1988-94 **AMELIORAIR & LTGAE - Export Sales Engineer -** (6 years) - Bangkok

Air Conditioning and Waste Collection System in the Textile Field

Prospection, quotation, commercial negociation, study and follow-up of installations.

#### **EDUCATION**

1986-87 **IAE - Management -** (1 year) - Strasbourg

(Institut d'Administration des Entreprises)

Business administration.

1983-86 **INSA - Energy Management - (3 years) - Strasbourg** 

(Institut National des Sciences Appliquées de Strasbourg)

Engineering High School.

1981-83 MST - Preparation School - (2 years) - Chalon sur Saône

(Mathématiques Supérieures et Spéciales Technologiques)

Preparation for competitive entrance examination to High Schools.

#### **MISCELLANEOUS**

## Foreign languages

French: Native Language

English: Professional working proficiency

Thai: Good working proficiency

### **Sports**

Badminton, Mountain Bike & Sailing.